Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting
December 12, 2018
6:00 p.m. Mapleton High School

Qur mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We base all of our decisions on what is best for students.

Y

Opening Ceremony
2. Review of the Agenda
3. Public Comment — Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
4. Presentations
4.1. High School Student Council
4.2, Elementary
5. District Reports
5.1. Calendar
5.2, Menu
5.3. District Enrollment
5.4. Elementary/Superintendent Report
5.5. Middle/High School Principal Report
5.6. Transportation/Maintenance Report
6. Financial Reports
6.1. Business Office Report
6.2. Student Body Financial Statements
6.3. District Revenue/Expenditure Comparison
6.4. District General Ledger
7. Consent Agenda

7.1. Payroll Check Register



7.2. Accounts Payable Check Register

7.3. Prior Month’s Minutes
8. Discussion Items

8.1. Mentoring Pragram

8.2. School Report Cards

8.3. Surplus Sale

8.4. Board Policy First Reading: JHCD/JHCD-AR, JHFE-AR(1), JHFE-AR{2), JHFF, K, KJ (options and

optional KJ-AR if needed), KN-AR

8.5. Superintendent Goals and Evaluation (preparation for superintendent evaiuation in February)
9. Action ltems

9.1. February 22" School Day moved to March 1%
10. Comments from the Board

11. Adjournment



‘/ Krenue 1 )
6107 L [ SSWMSRY [OOYO2S Is o€
00 stog [00YD§ ON—UOITEIRA | IDIUIM !
0§ SMID—UDHSLYD
iyssos) @ g9 SH
67 (74 74 9z (74 74 £z
00°£ S5
00:£ sAog 0§:¢ sfog—mody
085 SHID ‘Sa 2uol ©) 99 SH (f-F ML) sa
100YO8 ON | riodspaay @) 99 SH 00°9 P 00:Z aspomoys | 20K ) ge S} S
4 1z 0z 61 | mappy Lomzwspy  gf Ll 91
adli svp8noq
yioN B gg shog SH ad.L sopdnoq 00°£ SHD | 00°9 Butaspy poog 00:£ 14D
gl Hodopy s | WHON B g4 stog SH 0£:¢ sdog 0s:¢ shog 0EF ZI2[IS S
auwof] © g4g |10 SH 100428 ON | ymwijopy @) g9 SH | pasjy © 99 S0 S ayp7-I @ G4 SH | 2wol © g8 S}tD SW
i £l £I ZI I 01 6
00:£ sdog | 00:L sdog
adgr mog apdp gL wmiod apadpy DE:C SIIN—20440 | 0§ ¢ S]ID—UDIISIAYD)
® gg spt0 SH @ g4 110 SH s wof] @) 44 SH Aoy auaum g
dvpy04 424203 1H 3P0 sa 2ol ©) 99 SH
g 100408 ON L 9 @ gg s SW ¢ ¥ £ z
I uousLyD) wury
19505 (@) g $fog SH
1
Jes TE nyj PaM any_ Uo ung

Q10T JoqUIa0




610

saw

"22140U Jnoylim 26upy2 o4 1o3algns nuay

A|I0Q PaAJ2g 53|qDI2baA PUD Lindd M[IW
uapiacdd ALiungaoddo jpnba up s) uolngigsul SIY g

‘7 Aaenuef = - j_ _ _
‘Aepsan] ; p’ I
say Jooy>
¥ Jooyds _ ' o
0¢
Ie
6 4 LT L4 (74 44 4
oAing Sy

JOOHIS ON vzzrd 7 asIYD) W UD2g 7 » niaydods =7 ADB ARG wIYONYD) T

Apg JoIn0) doagy aypoung :g | opsdng jSofyvsdg g ung uowouu’y |g
44 iz 07 6/ &r LI 9I

. . asaay) ¥ W T ;
100125 ON s1238np7 uayny) 17 Aapan Asyung 7 g As3.ng yi0d Oge 1
DS (DR (G onmg isofyvalg g uoopg B wvy g ung uowouuy) :g

LY 14 £I ar Ir 07 6

dvpys044 vzzad T AaBang uayomy) 1oy foag 7 433.ing 7

A2Yova | 405 pauiv0) g dv.ig ayvound g pzzif 1Isofpalg (g ung uownuuly g
8 Z 9 9 4 £ Z

N i a
jes 4 nyyL Pam uop ung

€4 PLYSI( [00yds uopldey sgoz w

10T 19quIa09(




51

INJWTIOHNT HIGWIAON
Spl ({2} P aunp BEF orl (] fenugp
7 BEl Bl fep Gl g [Z] Jaquisaaq 85 [Blol  SJIY £2
shog g¢ Z1-6 $3aVHD TTY.L0L
wr Bl [iE] |Lidhy ISL D mwr 83T Jaquianon
£ [Elol  sSHI9H gl
G 7T Tat yosew 9 I wr T 189000 shog 01 8-, §3avH9 “TYL10L
i) BET 8l g94 851 ol a5t war Jagusydeg 9/ g0 suID OF
61-810c ®-IT ITHT 915l 6l910c ®rzi  IT9r 91T shog 9¢ &) $3AYHD TVIOL
AHVYIWINNS NOSIHYAWOO INAWTIOHNT INIANLS
IS 192 N P ) Z ! 0 L 0 0 1] [4 L (2 7 18 STVLIOL
5t 9 Jor_ |1 R 0 0 CTS I 7 zl
Ll Z 6 I l 0 0 0 L 4 6 Ll
aL |9 1] 0 0 0 0 ol 9 0l 0L
gL |6 9 0 0 0 0 21 6 9 6
6 G 1% 0 b L 0 L o] G ¥ °]
7 ] 9 0 0 _ 0 0 L -- |8 9 z
> = 0 = 0 0 0 224N0sSay
¥l ] 9 0 0 0 0 7l g 9 1
{9 I g 0 \ 0 0 9 l S S
gl 6 14 o) = 0O 0 3 } Zl ] 14 )4
(43 ya ] 0 o.. 0 0 cl yi 9 £
Ll 9 g 0 0 0 0 L 9 ] Z
2 g 4 0 0 0 0 L g Z l
gl L4 6 0 0 0 o). gl . |¥ 6 |
L ) d [T 3] g AL 3] g 1 ) d L 3] d AL 9 d JAAYHO
STVLOL ANVHD S1N0d0dd ONIMHIISNYH L ONIMYHAH LIM ONIYI LN SONINNID3d
Q1.0¢ 9qLUUIDAON

1HOdIY LNJWTTOUNI ATHLNOW - 2€# LOIM1SId TOOHOS NOL3TdVIA




(’\ \

Monthly Administrator Report to Bo ard

Date: December 2018 School: Elementary & Superintendent

November 15-16, 2018 — Parent & Teacher conferences were held. Teachers had the
opportunity to meet with parents and share information on how their child is doing
in school. Conferences at the Elementary School were very well attended. | often
attend conferences to help relay sensitive information to families as a way to support
both the teacher and the student.

November 16, 2018 — There was a meeting to look at the United Way Grant Application.
We submitted a Letter of Interest to the United Way and were invted to submit
a full proposal to receive grant funding for a Community Preschool. A group of us:
Muyself, Mizu Burruss, Suzy Lacer & Stephanie Sarles from Siuslaw Vision Keepers and
Kelsie Allen met to review the grant application and determine next steps.

November 19-23, 2018 — Thanksgiving Break

November 20, 2018 — Brenda and | met with Cheryl Linder, the Special Education Director from
Eugene 4. We have contracted with Lane ESD to provide us with a School Psychologist.
They have been unable to fill the position. We reached out to 4J and they are looking

to contract with us to provide a School Psychologist on an as needed basis. School
Psychologists provide us with assessments for special education eligibility, as well as
revaluation of special education students. In the past they have also performed
Threat/Risk Assessments as needed. Through the conversation with Cheryl Linder, we
decided to contract all Threat/Risk Assessments (done on any student who makes a
threat towards others or themselves) through the Child Center out of Springfield. We
are waiting to hear from Cheryl regarding the opportunity to contract with them for
a School Psychologist.

November 20, 2018 — | attended a Superintendent Meeting in Eugene following my meeting
with Cheryl Linder.

November 28, 2018 — First home Basketball game for both Boys and Girls against Siuslaw.
It was great to see members from both communities come together to support our
athletes!!

November 29, 2018 — Mapleton Play Day 1.2 was held at the Mapleton Lion’s Club from
5-7om. 1 was able to attend and had a table to give the community information
about the Mapleton Community Preschool opportunity. Kelsie Allen created a
survey for potential families to fill out. The data collected will be used to apply for
grants to fund the preschool. Kids that came to Play Day 1.2 got to have a free book and
parents gathered information about the preschool opportunity and progress.



Kids could play Big Jenga, Uno, decorate cookies, meet Santa, make a wreath/swag
out of native plants, enjoy snacks and cider, color and play. Siuslaw Watershed
Council was there, as was SRAC, Siuslaw Vision Keepers and other community
organizations. It was well attended by the community and our kiddos.

December 5, 2018 — Elementary Rolling Readers begins. There are 8 volunteers who come
once a week to read to our K-6 grade students. This is a great opportunity for our
students to develop positive relationships with adults through reading. It's aiso a
way our community can give back to our school! We appreciate their dedication.

December 5, 2018 — | am attending the Off the Record Meeting for Superintendents today.
The agenda includes: The Governor’s Recommended 2019-2021 State Budget,
Next Steps for 2019 Legislative Session, OEBB Opt-Out, PERS

December 6 & 7, 2018 — I'm attending the COSA (Confederation of Oregon School
Administrators) Law Conference in Eugene. Here’s a breakdown of the

sessions offered at the Law Conference:
Thursday Breakout Sessions:

® There’s always something new: 2018 legal updates you need to know to stay out of trouble!
. How Not to Get Fired from your Administrator Position

o Bullying and Harassment, Title IX, Social Media

o Janus: The Impact and Implementation in the first Six Months

° A Comprehensive System for Threat Assessment and Management in the Schools

" Update on Collective Bargaining

. Student Discipline: Key strategies for upholding conduct policies while avoiding legal pitfalls
- Administering Administrators: Can You Pass the Test

v How to Conduct Sexual Harassment Investigations

o Aspiring to the Superintendency in Oregon Districts

Thursday Small Group Discussions:

Free Speech issues: How to Identify and Handle Rights in the Schoolhouse

USDOE Proposed Title IX Rules

Public Records Discussion Group: Thorny Records Issues, and Tips for Compliance
Coaching Issues: Wages & Hours, Hiring, Evaluations, Complaints

Implementing the Amended Equal Pay Act

Suicide: District and School Response

The Top Issues in Charter Schools

Are Your Policies and AR's Up to Date? The Impact of ORS and OAR Changes on Policy
Career Path Opportunities and Programs for Administrative Posifions

Friday Breakout Sessions:

- Student Civil Rights

° TSPC Overview of Teacher and Administrator Licenses

] Responding to Concerning Student Sexual Behavior and Threats of Aggression

o Complaints and Appeal -- Division 22 standards, discrimination, restraint and seclusion, and
retaliation

Special Education: What Will Get You Sued

& Avoiding Employment Lawsuits

c # 0 @& ¢ * ¢ & ¢

December 7, 2018 — Professional Development Day for staff



December 7, 2018 — Meeting to finalize United Way Grant Application for Preschool. The
Preschool Committee is meeting to finalize the United Way Grant and look at other
potential grant opportunities.

December 10-13, 2018 — Elementary Talent Showcase Practices after school this week in
preparation for the Talent Showcase on December 18,

December 11, 2018 — During the month of November Roby’s has a “Buy one Give One”
fundraiser for mattresses. For every mattress purchased in the month of
November, Roby’s will donate a twin mattress to a community group. Bob Sneddon,
from Roby’s, contacted me to let me know that they chose Mapleton School District
to receive the donated mattresses. Ten twin mattresses will be delivered on
December 11", We have been working to identify and contact the families of
Mapleton students who might need new twin mattresses. This is an exciting
opportunity for our students and we are VERY thankful to Roby’s Furniture for
choosing Mapleton School District to receive the donation.

Upcoming Events:

December 13, 2018 — HS Basketball games at Mchawk & MS Girls Basketball @ Alsea
December 14 & 15, 2018 — HS Boys Basketball @ North Douglas Tournament
December 15, 2018 — HS Girls Basketball @ Waldport

December 17, 2018 — MS Girls Basketball vs Crow @ 4pm

December 18, 2018 — Superintendent Meeting in Eugene.

December 18, 2018 — 2pm and 6pm Elementary Talent Showcase. We hope to see you
there.

December 18, 2018 — HS Basketball vs Crow @ 5:30 & 7:00
December 20, 2018 — HS Basketball @ Reedsport @ 5:30 & 7:00

December 21, 2018 — Western Lane Behavioral Health Network Meeting.

Other Notes:

| will be taking all of the Holiday Break off an travelling out of state. | will be available via email
and cell phone.



Monthly Administrator Report to Board

Date: 12/04/2018 School: Mapieton Administrator: Randy Duval

1.} F M is still working at the high school trying to get ali the heat pumps up and
running. We have recently having trouble with the east classroom heat pumps at the
elementary school freezing up. F M is currently working with Johnson Barrow again
to remedy the ongoing problem.

2.) We have the new dishwasher and stand for the high school food service area and
will be installed 12/7.

3.) We have pulied all of the weeds from around the high school and seem to have
them under control for now.

4.} SAC has almost completed installation of our security system at the high school.

5.) Heavy rains have caused erosion at the base of the new elementary steps. We will
continue to monitor and clean up the debris until grass can take root and stop the
erosion.

6.} The sewer drain from the high school lower hall plugged. We had the system snaked
and videoed and will continue to monitor to determine if repair is needed.

7.) We installed locks on the cabinets in the commons area for coffee cart storage.

Transportation:

1} One of our drivers had an accident and damaged the storage compartment on bus #2.
I have gotten an estimate and scheduled repair for winter break. The bus is
operational until we ca n get it repaired.



Business Office Report to the Board

November 2018

Large Purchases:

1- $4,100 Cafeteria Tables

2- $7,107 Dishwasher and Stand

3- 510,000 Tuition Reimbursement

4- 5433,633 McKenzie Construction Payment

Winds of Change:

1- PERS Side Account, minimum buy-in $250,000, benefit based on how the market does
a. Currently expected to increase PERS payment by $100,000 next year {30% increase)
b. $250,000 side account projected to decrease amount by $19,000 (at 7.5% interest)

2- New electronic form for Transportation Request



"JBYSEMUSID MaU 1oy asuadxa Aejing [eude -upne ayl Joye palepdn ag jim soue eg pung SuuwFag |enioy ‘221440 ssauisng Aq papelotd aauejeg puny SuiuiSag (s1usWWoD

7186 %98'IE | 881'06Z'T ] T£8°Z9L'T (098'ET8'T LPL'SL8'T TVE'DE6'T - TISE'PL6'T  ©8S'TE0'T  L90°TL8'T  BO5'ZES'T  GLT'TED'T  T8Y'20L'T  ST9ZTHF'T FINVIVE ONIANT
858'€7S | €28'SES'E | TRI'GSOv | GET'6LS Z9T1°L6T 01Z'v0T LOE'E1T £9Z2'861 €2E'602 OTE'E0T ZTH'90T 8TL 0T L60°0£Z :ira o bEE'BET sanypuadxy jejoL
T6t'T9v | £69'8Z8 8B1°06Z'T - - - - - - - - - - - - TN EREL
0 $75'89 57589 000s - - - - - - - - - - SZS'E9 SHIISNVYL
(+99'q) 06788 9¢9'z8 696 £0b ELET 59 . 166 69T 9977 006 ars's 616'T 0627't9 S2TT s3anag/s3aad
1056t 0000z 10569 - - - - - - - 001’y 85¥'SE TE0eE - falf4 AYILNO TWLIYD
72874 058'v6 $9¢'66 L¥19T 0z8y 9948 TPE'YT 618D 9627 RIBT TOS'S LIE'S TLL'ET 045t 9/6 S3I1ddns
(554) SE9°EZE OV1'EZE 7ST'EsT 696'9T 9E6'ET 89T'sT Pr6TT £50°5E €156 9ETTT 666'TT 00S'8T 8£8'6 TEBY S3DIAYIS
87001 57069 £50°689 ¥reLTT #6595 676'£S 25909 80195 9¢1'g5 80599 955t9 608'5S 6879 €TL'8T 0581 1ONIY
[ 24 TrLTER'T | £8€2EFT | BZT99T LIEBTT 90Z'zCT ELVTTT TOY'T1ZT 6ITLTT ¥61TZT 6TZ'0ZT 6850ET QRETIT L6L'EY E6C TV SIYVIVS
susagiq 198png pajoaloly pajyalolg papaiold paldalold pajoalog papafold papalold vaaloid 1en1Y {enjoy |enioy |lenioy |enoy SIUNLIANIL3
858'€7S ETE'SES'E | 6OB'GHO'Y | L6Y'00T EETOVT TTETT PILZST £59°65T 169°TST STR'POE TI6'PbS LUT'SHT t9£'65T TLO'POY Z56°T8Z SINUIATY e30L
LSSt 00002 TOL'SLT 798'9T - & - 166 = - - - - P AT - YIFWIL ALNNOD

- 000'ZS 000'zs 000'2s - - - - - - - - - - - wers 3o

- ¥I6'ET PIEET - - - - PTGET - - - - - - - 45 NOWWOD
€BSET E6TTSO'T | 9LL'%99'T - B6G LET 665'LET 665'LET 669LET 665LET 665'LET FARA 65 6ET 65.'6ET 65L°6ET S89'6/¢ 458
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SJH

- - - - - - - - - - - - - as3i

- TIHLT TIHLY TTH LT - - - - - - - - - - - 45 ALNNOD
090t 000°0T 0901 59t w0’y 919 Al 8¢ 87 £16'E LIBT 8FT - £29'T TOT ILYNOQ/SNOINYTIZISIN
- 008t 008'F oo 00t aov ooV 00t oot 00t ooy (0,07 ooV oot oot SIVINTY

- 00T'E 00T 002'E - - - - - - - - - - - $334 NOISSINGY
TELTT 0009 TEL'LT 55t 8.9 zo8 984 695 £59 695 POET 66tE PILT LEET 99/'T 15343INI
784'8E SOE159 £80'969 669°ST (4343 S06°C L88'ET SET'9 OT0'ET £8TTTT €IH'86E THET 168'9T 1112 - SIXVL
EAlNE=YETTN 188png pajpalolg panslold parslold pamafoid payafolg na1alodd paafoly paalfoly |lenjoy |enjay ienlay |enioyg |eniay SANNIATY
000°00¢ 000°00T'T  SBT'06T'T TEB'ZSL'T O09S'EIR'T  LbL'SI8'T  THE'9EE'T  TSEVLE'T  THS'TEOT  ISO'TLET  89STEST  GUTZET  Z8YZOLT  BISTHYT | 0ODDOET JONVIVE DNINNIDAE

13%png 230, auny Aey |dy [T=31-TET] Arenugay Aenuer saqWadag  JAqLUBAON 12QoR0 Jequimydasg sna3ny Anr

uosiedwo) ain|puadxy anuaaay - 00T pund
CE IDIYLSIA TOOHDS NOLITdVIN




:Aq pamdinay

:Aq pajpuoday

78'095°956°TS 00'0% T eTL oS LEB06'LLS L6'SL6°0TPTS b1'985'SS £R°/07°'TZES 69V9T°9LS 3Juejeg JUNOdIY yueg
78°095°956'TS 00°0% TV6TL VIS LL90B'LLS L6'SLE0TYTS $1'985'5S £8°£02°TZES 69'V9T 9L aduejeg 123pat |esaudn
€V ET6'9ETS- 00°0% eV ET6'SETS- osy WIJSO/puog
T9'SP6'8ZTS LL906'ELS SO'6E0°TSS zor wswarocidw) [eden
06'666°L%- 06'666°L - ooy s109l044 jeuded
88ET6'L9S 98'G8ETTTS 86 TLP'ESS- 00€ pund 193Q
69°€TT'8LS 00°6¥0°ZS 69'¥91'9LS 08z Apog juapmig
Y195 VES- PT9ST vES- SLz weJgold yaun
+1'989°6% $1'985°5S% 00°0% 092 |ooYIsalg
00'0% 00°0% T4 sunjed Jed
8 Y8 rS- 8 vv8'vrS- 12 wawdoaag 19ydea)
00°0S 0005 [474 e yaal
LT°6L9°0ES- LT6/9°0€%- 01z [ETHIE
SETZEBLS SETZE'BTS 60T pund joogqixal
99'0/4'€SS ZV6TL YIS 9L°86'0TS- Loe uoiepodsuel)
79 /P0'8TS- 8 LP0'aTS- 90z v3al
S9871'Z%- SS8Z1ZS- S0z X34 UL
2/°850'tS 8L'850'5 0z Sjooyas [einy SN
Y9 TY8'0TS- $9°Tr801S- 00¢ weln Ajuoud
£9°09V'EV6'TS TT°065'682°1S 25'0£8°€59$ oot [elausn
uo uoneuodsuels eyde elaua JETIE] Apog juapn
S|B10} pung ”_Ugm " “u._ = _n_u_.w._u ! e 2 |00Oyas3id {BI07] _ _muo._w P m_mwo._v ] "ON pung 91l pung
60TY 80TV 0TV SOTY 9'T0TY TOTV 00TV

8102 ‘0€ JaqWaAON Y391 TVHINIS
ZE IIYLSIA 100HIS NOLI1dYIN



T

£8dEYAYd
IR 3DV

6%0T
0geT
6LET
0ETT
9921
L60T
¥LeT
[4:h0)
LOET
BETT
0%zl
8901
S9TT
9501
9ETT
TPIT
8Y¥TT
TZ0T
LETT
SPTT
¥9TT
080T
T60T
6%TT
9901
BLET
£90T
9LTT
¥901
EQET
9t0T
LPET
T¥0T
0607
2321
LETT
89¢g1
T8ET
69€T
£82T
¥8ET
OLET
B0CT
66TT
Z90T
6S9CT
ZHET

AHHWON TI

YLINYG ‘R¥D0T1
Y¥SSITIN ‘Ad400
NMYQ " SUEHWTHD

YNILSIHA 'S9DI¥-TIIH
ATYYYD NVEd

HOA00 "NOSINNAL
INTY 'HEARNS

AGNIM ‘NMO¥H
SALLIAY ‘' HHATEM
NYAL-Z¥YW THOHEOHD
YEANYSSYD ‘ SMOYHYdE
ANITOL "dEATEM
YIISSAL 'NOSTIN
YONAAT *HTAOW
HLOE ‘' NOS¥YT

TYYEL ‘' NOLSNHOL
VAYWYL ‘SNIINID
AYALAEL ANITLD
YSITH CAYED

AIWNYC ‘YELESDE

ATION ‘AITOOT
VANYNY  * HINIEIM

HYIYS ‘HAWIL
VIVID ‘HLIWS
ALLAAL ‘NOLONIMWIS
NOHEL ‘SADIY™
FOINYL *NOSYHLILVI
ANTAOL "YEVH.O0
HANAA * ACINOOMW
NATHDOD "NIWD
ATTIH 'ISS0Y
RONYA "¥UNLOYS
RONWY TTWANG
TITHSYW ' TIOOKW
EONYN 309y
YIAYW * KANMOOTIN

SIACT ‘Ssnydnd

AIAYO ‘NIJATIHD

OI¥E " LIOWYOTOM

AFATHSY "HAATEM

YASTIHD *'NIMVOVA

ANOWAYY *¥EMONY

INYId ‘HTITAODS

NITIZ ‘NOSNIE

AV DIVID

ACQOM WATAL "HEDENEN SHAAT
HISTEA ‘NATIY

||||||||||| FHROTAWE -+ mvsmmsm oo

{FSTONCD) YALSIDAY MDEHD
ZE "ON LOTIHALSIA TOOHIS NOLITIVW

BT 8¥E 0T

00"
o0”
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
co-
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
(I
oo
00°
0o0-°
0o
0o-
oo
oo-
co-
00"
00"
[
00"
6o’
00"
00-
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"
L5°CTLY'E
¥T°909
8687909
16°SES
ZT1°928
8 €9L°T
987668
E6 EZ¥F
LL 891
Z¥ 129
90" %01

LNNOWY
ADEHD

ST £0L'88

¥E 96E°T
95 HES‘T
0Z°691°¢
Z¥ 80S°T
0z 6%Z’¢
96°L95°2
2E°960°C
90 FEL’T
9t-86L
§2°986
€0 FLTT
£9°0LEE
98 €B0’E
ETLF9'F
L8°905°¢
8F ETF'T
9L FER’T
00°995°%
89°€9L’¢
88 00L‘e
BY EFF’CT
L8 BID’E
TT ZIT’'E
06°529°¢
S9TTTE’T
L% 0EL’E
$S 0ELE
EET96T'9
00°%SL°T
BL EEZE'C
619622
PE'SBZ'E
Z0LESE
£2°6E28°T
¥P 08%°€
89°950°T
1]+}e

00"

oo

(v

0G-"

oc-

06"

06"

oG-

oo

oo

TNOOWY
LISOdEd

SHDEHD IAVINDTH
LHAET ,=unia Aed - STUNOIYD

LY

g€

(p:telci:re]
THLOL NOMAWYd

909ZTA
SDSTTA
POSETA
£E09CTA
C09ZTA
ToSETA
0089ZTA
665TTA
86S7TA
LBESTIA
9659CIA
Y65ZTA
¥6STTA
£65ZTA
Z65ZTA
TESZTA
06SZTA
BBSZTA
885ZTA
LBSZTA
98SZTA
SBSTTA
FBSZIA
£859ZTA
€8SZTA
IBSZTA
08SZ2TA
BLSZTA
8LSZTA
LLSZTA
9LSZTA
SLSTTA
FPLSZTA
ELSTTA
TLGTTIA
TLSCTA

0LSET

69SET

89SET

L9871

995¢T

S9SET

F9SZTT

E9SET

T9SET

T9SZT

09SZT

W HRWN
MDTHD

8T0EZ/9T/TIT ‘HI¥U

36T NNYAVL

NIMALIYD NOILIJATHS

FpeEi8T THWIL

BTOE/¥0/2T +HL¥A

TIYINS



T

96 ¢
30T
£8°%9
8T°%3
L0°ST

¥ 1T

TT 11
LTT8
BLTLY
8E76¢T
LS 660'%
097 09%’'¥
£T°59%
S686T°E
0L %8%'T
S9°TA
TOEGT
0L BTT

[ ra-]
¥erSE

00" £9%
0L 0S¢
¥0° €9
1%°90%°2
00" 2G5
00°%3
99" LIL
S.°93%
00" SLE
0 29¢°T
PP TSE
LS 0T
05°TE

00 LLE
00" %2

00 0FS
BLOPE
00°03T
£S°LLZ'T

LNOOWY

TENALIOY
SHEHWNN ZOVd

Q070
0070
0070
0070
0070
0070
00°0
0070
00" 0
go"o
goto
1] nge]
00°0
0g" 0
oo o
go"o
(1] ]

XYL SHETYS

SMYOL THALS &
NDIS 4

SHINIVLS
COTd LAM

HANIAC NWD TYONYW
w8/9 £XZT LVW NASUIANY
w6 SONOL TEHLS

NOOdS B8 Laddnd
Hoods 5% dELLOTE

+ET
_—HH

LYY ALITILAO ODNIM

ANOOE NOTTIVD 0
NYC

T SOLY¥M
HOVTITD

SHTHYL ONACH

5nd) SHDIANES
SIDIAMES
SHDIATES
BHOIAYES
SAOIA¥ES
SHOIAGES
SHOIAYHS
SHOIAYHES

SHOTANES
THLY) SHIIAYES

SHEITANAS

g NOILVIIVLSNI

6T-8IOT
6T-8TOEZ
6T-8BTOTZ
6T-8T0F
6L—-8BLOE
6T—-8BIOZ
6T-8TIOZ
6T—8T0Z

6T-BTOE
6T-8T0¢

6T-8T0¢

JIMOTHHEA

dIYLS NOILISKVAL Lyuvd

GH0FE
GETGY

¥Vd XHH 09W0D

SENA ¥HO
SENd "IY0

TYD0T/VENH
dHSUYTIOHDS
SHOT FOWW
ANI "THJIA
HSId
g9E0¥

¥EH

0008 add
0508 qaId

0TOR:aHd

0o0ge:aqIa

0908:04d

0TTL-aHIT

SQCLaHa

0L0L:0HEA

000€:aqHa

ONNA LNIWASHNESTO

0000008600TTESLT
000000B600TTESLE
0Q00D0BEDOTTESLE
000C008600TTESLT
000C00B600TTESLE
000000BE600TTESLE
0D0O0D0B6GDOTTESLE
0000008600TTESLT
0000008600TTESLE
000000B600TTESLE
000C008S00%SE00T

0000008E0ZS5Z00T
0000008200%5€00T
000000B900FSE0O0T
000000GB900FSE00T
000000B9D0FSZADT
00000085007SCO0T
0000008500%5200T
000000BS0CFSEQDT
0000008200%SZC0T
0000£Z8ZHZETTOOT
0000008£0755200T
00000ZRTOTCLTTOOT
00000€8EC9TLETIOONT
00000TBEITETTOOT

000002829 TETTOOT
00000T8ZITETTOQT

00T
00T

oCT

0cT

oot

GCT

00T

00T

MHENON LNO30Y

RAoYd INVANYLSHEAR
NaoEd LNVANYLSHEE
NO0O¥d INYHANVLSEY
NagEd INYINYLSTYE
Nao¥d LNVHAYISHYE
LNAOdd  LNYANVLSHY
Na0¥d INVANVLEEY
NagEd INYAOYLSHY
Nao¥d LNVHEOVLSHY
NaoEd LNTANVLSTT
NOO¥d INVANVESHY
and NICONIT
and NTOONI'L
and NTODNIT
and NTODNI'T
and NTOONI'T
and NICONITT
and NIOONIT
and NITCONIT

I T¥SO4SIq LSYOD

TVELNED
THLLNID
TVLLNED
THLLNED
THILNAD
IHLNAD
TVILNID
THRAELNAD
TVALNED
TVALNAD
TVELNED

TVELNID
TVALNHD
TILNAD
TVELNID
VALLNAD
TTLLNAD
TYELNAD
TVELNED

THALNAD

I ADIAMAS RIVLINYS SMOMN4

SBINLIE
SSHNLIA
SSHNLIZ
SSHNLIL
SEHANII4

COBTY

odd—TIY
odd-TIY
odd-TIvY
Odd —TIY
Odd—"TTY

YIDOSSY NOILYVONOE NODHAO
WIDOSSY NOILVONAHA NODAIO

VI

TOOHDS HOIH NOLATdYRW
H

SINHWLSHEANI ALITIAIA
VANSEY ALITHAIA N¥DINIWY
VHNSSY ALITHAIA NVOIUHEWY
ALITEATII NVOISEWY

AN

,§,=poTxad-3oesSURI] pue

- HALSIDIA XDEHD

CEf# LOTMLSIC 'TO0OHOS NOLIATAWW

EW6T
EV6T
£P6T
£¥6T
£%6T
£F6T
£E¥6T
£F6T
£%6T
£76T
£%6T

TE0T
TEOT
TEOT
TEOT
TE0T
TE0T
TEOT
TEOT
0g0T
LLYT
TEPT
TELT
TELZ
TELT

TeLe
TELE

090T

090T

650T

LEST

B890T

3s6T

Z6TT

66TE

%892

FOONHA

aNOd TYIHNED

8T/6T/11
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/1IT
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/1T

8T/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/1T
SL/6L/TL
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/1T
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
BI/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
81/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT

BI/6T/1T
8T/6T/TT

8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/T1
8T/ST/T1
8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/TT
8T/ST/TI

Ld HN5SI

61/9

ETPLT
ETFLT
ETPLT
ETPLT
ETPLT
ETFLT
ETPLT
ETPLT
EIPLT
ETPLT
ETPLT

ZTBLT

CTIPLT .

ETPLT
EIPLT
[ARTAS
CIFLT
CIPLT
CIPLT
TIPLT
0TPLT
60FLT
80PLT
80%LT
80FPLT

0%LT
80PLT

90FLT

90F%LT

SOVLT

POPLT

E0FLT

ZOPLT

TOPLT

00FLT

66ELT

TOTY
TOTY
TCTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
ToTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
LOTY

ADHHED TELOL
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TO0TY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY

TOTY
TOTV
TOTY
MOEHD TVLOL
TOTY
TOTY
TOTVY
TOTY
T0T¥
ADEHD TYLOL
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTVY
TOTW
TOT¥
TOTVY
TOTW

0TV

ON AOHHD LOJY HSY)

- 00T

~ NN

JOIMEd DNILNOODOW

£5¢

,6T,=2A Jdesuea] YIYILLMD NOILIETAS

8€:8T :dMWIL

8TOE/%0/2T *3IVA

TETONAS



4

TE° 0T
6T TT
¥Z 8
66°ST
TE™PE
66°T1
66°TT
€87 LE
809
SE°BE
gE0°TZ
657 EE
S6°¢
LT E
g8°€Z
88791
FLTES
96
ag 9
0%"6
8% L
(AR AN
PPTET
86°TZ

6% ELT
2951
58°LEE
00°0€9
v6TTL
¥ 6T
¥6 Z8%
a0-0ae
TE E€FT
2% BET
6L° %L
$Z°0IL
16 ¥88'¥
BETIE
LR 244
L5792
ST €

LMOOKY

TZYALIDVY
PYATHN ZOVA

ac-a
000
000
[e1tRg1]
oo o
0c0"0
oo ¢
og"o
ac- 0
oc"o
1+
000
00°0Q
000
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
0070
0070
0070
00°0
0g-o
0" o
00"0
00’0
[Flea]
go ¢
goto
oo o
00" 0
00" 0
go"o
00" o0
000
0o o

XYL SHTYS

{TTYWS) SILON ILI-ISOd
STEEVI ¥ELIN LS04
STIVALLYYL VY

SATYILILYE YVY

NAOVId - EHATELEYD ANI
NATYD HINVID-Y-IY¥ 6T0Z
NETYD HONYIO-Y-I¥ 6T0Z
FOTOD THEL/ADYIE 19 4B
OgWALr — SAITD ¥EAYA
SAACTD HTIULIK XALIGWY
X 6 — SEJOTIANT TIINVH
#T — HAYVL DNINSYW
WOTTIW — SdIT0 HEANIE
SdTI0 JYIAI¥G

HAYIL ATEISIANIT

Vi LM SIA-Y-5TIA OdXd
VIIYd AJ00

HALLITD YAATIS

SUEMYVI ASYYd A¥Q JHY
HYALLITH aIo9

HALLIND dATaund

STIONAd

SHLION LI 1504

SAZILS HNTH

LANGHHLE SHTEYD H2IYVd
SHOIANHAES 61-B10Z
TIATIL VIEVW

SHOIAYHE 6T-8TOZ
TIAYHL HLO

SEITI40NS 19V

BT—LT SEHOIAEMS HIVIL
dANCD ¥HILNIM WOOYO
SHITdaNE 6T—-8T0C
SHITIINE &§T-8T0T
SHOTAMHSE &6T-8TOC
SAVAL

5 INOOW X330 ESNId-3dd

LHEIONT JIVIRHZENT AVdD
SNOOdS THHLS SSATNIVILIS

QNN LNAWASANTSTA
ZE4 LDOTALSIA TOCHDS NOLITAWW

0000628E9TETTO0T
00006E€8E51TETTO0T
00D06ZAESTETTOOT
00006CZ8C9TETTOOT
0000008600TTESLE
0000008EZ90T¥#200T
0000008SETTTTOOT
0000C08SZTITTOOT
0000008BSEZTITTOO0T
0000008SE0ETCO0T
0000008SETTITTAOT
000000852 TTTTOO0T
G000008SEZTTTTOOT
Go00008SEXTTTO0T
ODOD0OBSETTITTIOOT
0000008SEZTTTTOO0T
000062823 TETTO0T
0000628EITETTOOT
00006T8ZOTETTIOO0T
00006C8EITETTIOONT
00006T8EIYTETTOOT
00006TBTSTETTOOT
00006TYTITETTAOT
0000Z2T8EZ9TETTOOT

0000000004399200T
co0000000099200T
¢c0COC08000ZSZA0T
QoC00089C0FSZO0T
OOCDLZBESTETTOCT
O0Q0QETEBTZOTETTOOT
Q000008000TSZO0T
0000008B00TEZET00T
0000008900%S200T
0000008900%5200T
000000000099700T
0000008600TTESLE
0000008600TTESLT
0000008600TTESLT
0000008600TTESLE

HAHINON LNOCDIY

NOLLVIOIYOD TIIND
NOIIVE0d¥0D T1IAd
NOTLLYIOINOD TIINd
NQTIVIOAIOD TIIND
NOIIWIOd¥OD TTINd
NOLLYIOdYOD TIINd
NOLLWIOJYOD 'T110d
NOTLLYIOAHOD TT1I0D
NOIIVEOd¥0D TIINd
NOILVHOdHOD TIIOd
NOIIWAOJIOD TIIND
NOIIVEOd¥0D TIIAD
NOILVHOANOD TIINd
NOLLWIOIMOD T1IND
NOIIVEOd¥0D TIIND
NOIIVIO4¥0D T1INd
NOIIVEOdd0D ‘111N
NOILVICd¥0oD TIInd
NOTIYACAE0D TIIND
NOIZLVIOd¥E0D 11INd
NOLLYICdHO0D TI110d
NOLLYICAHOD TI1INd
NOILLYIOIEOD TIIND
NOIIVEOd¥0D ‘T1IND

NOSYALIVG L¥Ag0N

OILYWOLNY d31440 DI4I0¥d

AANMOTTAON YIVYKW

IOTHLSIA ¥ELYM NOLETdVW

HIATVM JNITOC

NOSTHAN ¥OISSHC

d WOLILIOSNCD TYNOCIIVONIA

¥S00

R1ddNs ® ¥YHAYd TYELSVOD
K1ddnNs ® ¥YEAVd THLSYOD

TAMES NI ADOTONHODEL LI

AJ0dd LNVINVLSHY TVLLNED
0J0¥d INVANVLSEM TELLNID
Ado¥d LNVINVLSEY TVILNID
OJ0¥d INVINVLEHY TVELLNHED

HWYN

- MALSIOEY ADFHD

GLTT
GLTT
BLTT
6LTT
GLTT
GLTT
6LTT
6LTT
6LTT
GLTT
6LTT
GLTT
BLTT
GLTT
GLTT
6LTT
aLTT
6LTT
6LET
6LTT
6LTT
6LTT
6LTT
6LTT

SZne
[ 44N
Z¥se
SPTT
819C
0TLE
ZI9T
£E70T
1652
T652
EELT
EF6T
EFGT
E¥ET
E¥6T

AQANIN

MDA TYEINID

8T/6T/11
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TIT
BT/6T/T1
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/T1
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
BT/6T/11T
8T/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
BT/6T/T1T
8T/61/11
BT/6T/1T
BT/6T/TT
81/6T/TT
a1/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
BI/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
aT/6T/11

8T/6T/T1
BT/6T/T1
8T/6T/TT
BT/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
aT/6T/TT
BI/6T/TT
841/6T/TT
8T/61/11
81/6T/1L
8T1/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T/6T/TT
8T1/6T/TT
aT1/61/1TT

LO dN8ST

6T/9

PETLT
FPEPLT
TTVLT
YEPLL
PEPLT
PTHLT
PTPLT
PEVLT
¥CELT
¥eTLT
PEPLT
FTPLT
PEZRLT
PTYLT
PEPLL
PEPLT
PEVLT
PCELT
PZYLT
PEVLT
YETLT
PEZVLT
YEPLT
PETVLT

€TPLT
CTPLL
TCELI
0EFLT
6TPLT
STPLT
LTWLT
STFLT
STEPLT
STPLT
PTIPLT
ETIPLT
ETPLT

ETRLT
ELIPLT

T01¥
TOTY
TOTY
10TY
TOTY
ToTY
TO0TY
TOTY
TOT¥
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTVW
T0TY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOEY
TO0TY

ToTY
ToTw
T0TY
ToTY
0TV
T0TY
T0TY
T0TY

ADHHD "IWLOL

10TV
TOTY

TOTY

ADEHD TYLIOL
TOTVY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY

ON ADHHD LDOW HSYO

- 00T

- aNQd

FQOT¥AE PNIINOCDDOY
.5 ,=potIad-joESURI] PUR ,§T,=IA 310ESURII VINILIND NOILDITIS

€5+
810Z/%0/21

8EIBT :EMWIL
THIVA

QIYONOS



00" 80T
00°9¢

00°00Cc’0T

T8 LOT L
£ 68L
8Y BIE'9

00" 0T

05°9€£9
057842
00°S%T
00°6TT
00°6h
00°8T

L8 S¥%L
S6° %S
6679

00" g

T6° 995
LT7LS
00" FLT

S0°6ES'T
90" 6T
S6°TZT
v eY
¥9E6T T
96 FET'T

ZT LT
¥LLEZ
9t °9¢
2974
0675
T8 LYY
96°ZT
69°5T

LNOOKWY

TZYdLI0Y
EIHWON 2OV

ac-aQ
ootg

00°0

00°0
00°"Q
an-t9

000

00°0
0070
g0°0
J0°0
0070
0070

(V1]
co" o
co 0
co"0
co-o
Go"0
oo"o
00" 0
00" 0

000
00°0Q
00°0
000

0070
0070
4070
ao0°o0
a0°"0
0070

000
0070
0070
2070
00°0Q
00°0
0070
000

X¥I SdTYS

SQYYMY 93 00Z0E£ZT8ZTHZETTO0T SQEYMY SdTIa 9T18T 8t/8Z/TT 9gBLT T0TY

SOIYMY gA 00TOEEZBE9ZLTIO0O0T STIYMY 54THJ 9T8T 81/82/T1 9EBLT TOTY

HSUNFWIEY NOILIOL 0000000G00TZE00T HLINS YdVID TL9Z 81/8E/TT SEFLT TOTY
AIHHD TELOL

ANYLS YAHSYMHSIO T060008600TTESLZ QAQ0Nd INVEAVISIN TYVAINID €¥6T 81/8T/TT FEBLT TOTY
YAHSYMHSTIO TO60008600TTESLE AUONd INVAAVLSTY TVLLNID £%6T BI/8Z/TT FEWLT 10TV

dI¥l TUYAASTAVHS 00006Z8Z9ZETT00T N¥EQ TId9¥D LETLE BT/BEZ/TT EEPLT TOTY

MOEHD TYIOL

MO0EIXI 4315 LXEN 000000000CTZZ60E ANYE dENNVE £8TT BT/8Z/TT ZEBLT TOTY
ADNTITANOD SSENISNE 0000008000Z52Z00T ANYH TINNTH €8TT B8T/8T/TT TEFLT TOTY
YHWW HWI¥d NOZYWY 0000008000Z5Z00T MNVE TINNYE €811 81/8Z/1T ZEGLT 10T¥
HIVHSTITRS 0000000000TEEE0E ANVE AANNYE £RTIT 81/82/11 ZEPLTL TO0TY

NHLXL HANLTNIYWAHA 000C000000TZZ60E MNYE AANNYE €BTT B8L/82/TT CTEFLL TOTY
MOEHD TYLOL

@YD a5 €9%9 0000TSEBEZ9TETTOOT KOO " NOZYWY Z29LT BT/8Z/TT TEPLT T0TY

AAAYES qI¥D a8 000CTSEZSTETTOOT HOD " NOZWWY TILT B8T/8Z/1T TEFLT T0TY

NNg 91 Tad9d SOH NONYD 0000TSBZSTETTOOTL WOD " NOZYWY Z9LT 8T/8BZ/TT TEPLT T0TY
NVH/ONIJdTHE QEIVWILSH 0000000000TEC00T WO " NOZYIWY Z9LT BI/BZ/TT TERLT T0TY
SHIYId EWYN 000C000000TEZO0T W02 " NOZYWY Z9LT BT/BZ/TT TERLT TOTY

SYHATOH AoWId EWYN 000C000000TETO0T WO " NOZYINY Z9LT BI/BZ/TT TERLT TOTY

9 go0oTd VALY NOISIDEMA 00000G8SZCETZ00T WOD " NOZYIWY Z9LT BI/8Z/1T TEBLT TOT¥
LINADES ¥OJ SATHILIYE 0000008900%5Z00T W02 " NOZYINY Z9LT BT/BZ/TT TEPLT TOTY
THAYHEL HINOT 0000008€E0Z55¢00T WANLAYS ADNYA §992 81/6T/11 0EFLT TOTY

SHOTANAS 6T-8T0Z 000000000099200T asd JLLIWYTIIM ZOLT BT/6T/TT GZYLT 10TV
SADTIANAS 6T-8TOZ 000000BE0ZSSZO0T NAMTIAE SSHATHHIM NOZIMHA 0STT B8T/6T/TT BZFLT TOTY

aInId J3G 0000008E0EZSSZCOT TONI TIC FEIAL 3ZZT BT/6T/TT LEZPLT T0TY

MDEHD TYIOL

~NON SEITddNS: 6T-8T0Z C000008600TTESLE SHOTAYAS Q00d COSAS $ZZT 8T/6T/TT 9EVLT T0TY
§d¥d) SEITIINS 6T-8TOZ COEDCO8600TTESLE SESTAYAS J00A4 ODSAS SZZT 8T/6T/TT 9EFLT T0TY
SH¥d) SEITIdAS 6T--8TO0Z Q0E000BG00TIESLE SEADIAYAS Q004 ODSAS SZTT 8T/6T/T1 9Z%LT 10TV
acod) SIITAdNS 6T-8T0Z 0000C08600TTESLT SEDIANES Q004 ODSAS SEZT 8T/6T/TT 9ZFLT TCTY
aood) SHEITIdNS 61-8T0Z 0000C08600TITESLE SEDIANAS a00d ODSAS SZTT BT/6T/TT 9ZFLT TCTY
FOEHD TYIOL

¥Y2d¥d AdOD 000OOOBSZLTITTIOOT TIOVINYAOY SHTIdYLS 89ZZ 8I/6T/TT SZHLT T0TY

UBAYd AdOD Q0OODUC00DTEEZ00T TOULNYAOY STTIVLS 89ZZ 8T/6T/T1 SZFLT TCTY

8OV LILSOd Q000000000TEZO0T HOUINVALY SHTAVLS 89¢z 8T/6T/T1 SZTLT 10TY

UAIYM 0000C0C0C0TEZO0T TOVLNYAQY SHATIAYLS B9ETZ BT/6T/TT SEPLT TOTY

MDEHD IYIOL

SATIIYHS Q0ODETBLETEZTITO0T NOILVEOd¥0D TIIND 6LTT BT/6T/TT TZVLI TOTY

EXE SHION LI-ISOd 00006EZBESTETTOOT NOILVROdEOD TIIND 6LTT BT/6T/TT YEZPLT TCTY
|||||| NOLLATIDSEd-——-—-—  ¥AEWON LNOQDDOY AWYN  MOONIA LA HNSSI  CN MOEHD) LoDV HSVD

aNNd TYIHENED

61/9

- 00T

= N

OOI¥Ed ONILNNOIOY

/G ,=poTIad- 3pesURI] PUR ,61,=I4 10RSURI] IYINALIYD NOILDITIS

ON(d LNAWASUOHSTA — ¥3ISIDIY AOoTHD
ZEH# LOIMLSIC TOOHDS NOLITAWNW

£578€£:8T *HWILIL
8T0Z/%0/2T :EIVA
TITONNS



9% 905 LY

9% 905 LY
£9° 198
00" 65L
9T " %9E'T
.87 60T
62 %SZ'T
€L SET
6¢TEC
1z-02

80 ET

8% 8L¢
G861
TE"28
0024

TE 0T
00°SL
T6' 6T
L% 66T
05°69T
96 €€
8679¢
00°0GT
T8°0L

9T LL

LI 6%

E8 ¥Y6
00°5L
087 9%
00" ¥V T

LNOOWY

TEYALODY
SYEEWON HDWd

0070
0070
00°qQ
Q070
00°4Q
0079
0a°Q
0070
oo
00" 0
00" 0
00°0
0070
0070
00" 9
0070
00" 0
oo"o
oo"o
co°o
00" o0
co"o
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0Q
00°0
0070
000

X¥IL SdTYS

HANFJO d00T sSnd
STYIDIJAQ0 TIVELOOd SH
SHY¥A) SHEITAANS 6T-8T0E
acod) SHINIANS 61-810Z
HLYLS NOLILDALOAd H¥Id
ATAADIVAD /T IN00D

SLAN

SADITANES 6T-8TO0Z
S1dI1408

SEDIAYAS 61-9T0%
SEJIAYAS 6T-8T0T
INAWNYNENOL TIVas
TEAYIL DLW O¥
AOHSHEOM qHAS

IASdId XE0SNIS

SANYLS

DINITD STHOYOD
ANODTIONACD LNZAALS
SQUUMY HONYAINELLY
QIYMY FNOVIT TIYELO0L
gA S ONILVIDIJIO
INAWYNANQL TTvdd

SH DNINVATO NIV

ONNA LNAWESHNGSIA
CEH LOIILSIA "TOOHDS NOLATdIWW

00COC08EDZSSZOOT
00Z0EESLECTZTTOCT
0060008600TTESLE
0OCDODE6CCTTESLE
0000CO890CTSZO0T
G00000000CTECOOT
Co0000000GTEZOOT
0000008E0ESSTO0T
0000000000TZZE0E
000000000099200T
000000000099200T
00E0EZBEZIZETTOOL
0o00EZRZOZETTOOT
0o0DEZE0000STTOOT
0000Z2€0000SZTO0T
DO00O00BZIGTREQAODT
00%GEZBZOZETTICOT
0000GZBIOTETTIOOT
0000008290T%Z00T
00COETCBEICZETTOOT
00TQETBEIEETTOOT
00E0ET8TITETITOOT

00000089800%5200T

ATFWAN LNOODIY

"ONI ‘S3TYS S5Nd NAALSEM

40 TIVELOOCA ALNNOD HNWT

SHOIA¥ES docd ODSAS
SHIIAIS dOoCd ODSAS

JALSTICA ALVLS

IOVLNYAOY SHTIYLS
HOVLNVAOY SHTAVLS

ONI SNOILYOINDWWCY HATIS

NOSYYT HLNY

OILVHOLAY #32I440 DI4T10¥d
OILVWOLAY HDTAAQ JTAIINA

SH SVIDNOd HIMCN

YHAOW WANHTd
HIHROW YINTIH
HIRCH YENIHIH
AHEACK WaNIdd
AA40d ¥SSTITEW
HELATEM FNIIOL
YW, 0 140op
ANAHAED J48HL

OAMH

YDV RYILSIYHD NNIT LSWH

YILSVHNITIO

HWTN

- YELSIDIY MOdAHD

LZZT
FPITT
EYAAN
SECT
PTET
89z
89CE
ZBZT
6%¥9E
159¢
LG9
LPLE
85TT
85TT
BSTT
BSTT
BPLZ
8T9¢T
PIST
00TT
Z¥LE
e¥Le

T8%T

BT/6Z/1T
8T/62/1T
8T/62/1T
8T/82Z/11T
BT/8C/TT
81/82/T1
8T/8T/TT
8T/82¢/11
8T/82/11
BT/8T/TT
8T/82/TT
a1/82/TT
gL/8¢/11
8T/8T/TT
8T/8Z/TT
8T/8BZ/TT
8T/8Z/1T
8T/BZ/TT
8T/BZ/TT
8T/BE/TT
8T/BE/TT
B1/82/TT

81/8T/1T

HOINEA L4 HENSSI

NN TEIENID —

6T/9

LNOCDOY HSYD

POVLT
ESPLT
TSPLT
TSPLT
0STLT
s¥PLT
BFVLT
BYPPLT
LYPPLT
9FFLT
9FFLT
SPPLT
TYPLT
PYELT
PEVLT
FPYPLT
ETRLT
CFTLT
TPPLT
0F¥LT
6EFLT
BEPLT

LEFLT

aNNd TYLOL
TYLOL
TOTY
TOTY

ADIHD TYLOL

TOTY
TOTY
TOTY

FOWHD 'INLOL

TOTY
TOTY
TOTV
T0TY

WDFHD THLOL

TOT¥
TO0TY
10TV

MDHHD TYLOL

TOTY
T0TVY
TATY
TOTY
TOT¥
TO0TY
TOTVY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY

MIEHD TYIOL

ON Y0dHD LoO¥ HSVD

00T

- g

:QoI¥Ad DNILNNODDY
,§,=poraad’ Joesueil pue ,6T,=XA°I0esURIl :YINALIYD NOILOITAS

£S5

PEEC BT
8T0Z/¥0/2T

FARIL
fHLYd
TIY¥ONDS



)

LB TE9'98Y
I¥ " 8TI'6EV
TP BIT'GEF
TP S8¥%‘S
DO EEQ EEF
00 PZB'Z
00" LBEZ 0%E
00" TYS LB
0o0ZE’'8Y
00 DEFEY
00 TEL 0T

LNOOWY

TE¥4dIDDY
TYHIWAN EDY¥d

000

Qo0-

a0”

00

00°
00°
00"
00"
00
00
00"

X¥WIL SWIVS

0

0

=

CcCcCoO00oC

SIWAd ONTHIANIONT

aNO"g DEWD BT/0£/60
aNOE DOWY BT/0E/60
aNOH D9W> BT/TE/OT
DIWSIES DDWD 8T/0€/60
DIWSIES DOWD 8T/TE/OT
JIWSIAS DOWD BT/0E/60
rrrrrr NOILATADSAq—————

ONNS LNIWASENGSTa
ZE# LOIYLSIO TOOHDS NOILIATIVA

TS00C08CZ20STROSY

0000008B5Z0STROSY
0000008€905TFOSYH
000000823 0STFASY
TS5000082205T#0SY
TS000082905TF0SF
00000D8STZOSTROSY

FHEWNON LNOODDW

HAOLOILITHOIY LOATd

T IO HWNOD
TVIJHHNACD
T I OMHRACD
TYIDTANNOD
T OIHNACD
THIMHNNOD

.G, =poTIod-qoRSURIY} PUR ,6T,=Ik"

WALSIDIYE MDHEHD

B¥9T

HIZNAAOW 9837
HIZNIAOW 989C
HTZNIAIW 989¢C
HIZNAAOW 989¢
HIZNHAOW 9892
dTZNEAOW 989¢
HWTN HQANIA
NOILVACNTH

JHCAHE TYLOL

aNna TeLOL

LNNODDY HEYD "TVLOL

8T/82/1T Z9PLT TOTY

ADEHD TYIOL
8T/6T/TT LOWLT T0TW
BT/6T/TT LOPLT TOTY
8T/6T/TT LOPLT TOTY
8T/6T/TT LOPLT T0TY
8T/6T/TT LOFLT T0TY
8T/6T/TT LOPLT T0TY
Id ENSSI ON MDOHEHD LODY HSWD

WIDSO/aNOE ~ 0S% — aNNJd

6T/9 :d0I¥dd HNILNNODDY
JPeSURI] VINELIYD NOILLODITHS

ESFBEFBT *HWIL
8T0E/%0/2T -ELVA
TIVINAS



MAPLETON SCHOCL DISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East wlapleton Road, iiapleton, OR 97453
(541 ) 268-4312 Fax 541 -268-4632__ -

-

Jodi O'i\ﬁara,i Sﬁperintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

School Board Meeting Minutes
November 14, 2018, 6:00 p.m.

Called to arder by: Board Chair Mizu Burruss at 6:02 p.m.

In attendance:

s Mizu Burruss, Board Chair e Mary Ellen Mansfield, Member
e Marilyn Fox, Member s Jodi O’Mara, Superintendent
e Michelle Holman, Member » Brenda Moyer, Principal
e Jeron Ricks, Business Manager/Board
Clerk

Mission Statement

Review of the Agenda

Public Comment; Brenda Gray: Wanted to see about plans for the concession stand and interested in
hearing the vote for the gym floor. Kelsie Allen: Has a list of people that are interested in joining a
Booster Club. Jodi had a couple more names and was going to get with Kelsie to give them to her.

Presentations: Standardized Testing, Roots of Empathy, and Western Lane Behavioral Health Network
Action Item:

9.1 Gym Floor: Salty won the vote. Michelle moved to approve Salty as the floor design. Approved
unanimously.

Discussion:
Booster club: Mizu interested in seeing it started.

Long Range Facility Plan: Pivot came up and had at least six other specialist contractors with them-
Marilyn mentioned would like pool building to be something people can use, especially the elderly. Mizu
wanted to make sure the grandstand and shed are in the maintenance plan.

Action Items:

Consent Agenda: October Minutes, Payroll Register, Accounts Payable Register: Motion by Michelle to
approve, approved unanimously

9.2: Credit Card program through State of Oregon contract for Jeron, Brenda, and Jodi: Motion by
Marilyn to approve, approved unanimously

9.3: Rural Development Grant acceptance of completion: Motion by Michelle to approve, approved
unanimously

9.4: Superintendent additional compensation for extra work throughout bond project. Mizu suggested
something in the 3-5,000 range. Michelle suggested splitting difference and going with 4,000. Mary Ellen



MAPLETON SCHCOL BISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East Mapleion Road, Mapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632

@U@ Jodi O'iiara, éﬁpérintehdent
s " ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

liked the idea but no idea on amount. Marilyn mentioned Jodi had done an outstanding job and moved
for a 54,000 compensation. Motion by Marilyn, approved unanimously.

8:58 Mizu Burruss moved to Executive Session per ORS 332.061 Expulsion of a Student.
9:17 returned from Executive Session.

Comments; Michelle noted that the Lane Education Foundation is looking for more board members

9:20 Mizu Burruss adjourned the meeting.



